

e: PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org

p: 804.323.2033

w: www.PlanRVA.org

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

September 12, 2024 – 8:30 a.m.

PlanRVA James River Boardroom, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom

<u>LOCALITY</u>	NAME.	X (attended)
Town of Ashland	Dr. Daniel McGraw, Chair	Χ
Charles City County	Byron Adkins, Treasurer	Χ
Chesterfield County	Jim Ingle	Χ
Goochland County	Neil Spoonhower	
Hanover County	Sean Davis	Х
Henrico County	Reverend Tyrone Nelson	
New Kent County	Jordan Stewart, Vice Chair	Χ
Powhatan County	Steve McClung	
City of Richmond	Dr. Cynthia Newbille, Secretary	X (virtual)

The technology used for the PlanRVA Executive Committee meeting was a web-hosted service created by Zoom and YouTube Live Streaming and was open and accessible for participation by members of the public. A recording of this meeting is available on our <u>Plan RVA YouTube Channel</u>.

Welcome and Introductions

Chair McGraw called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. and welcomed all attendees.

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair McGraw.

Roll Call and Certification of a Quorum

Janice Scott, Board Relations Manager, took roll call of attendees. As a quorum was not present, the Chair announced that only discussion items would be heard, starting with the FY25 Goals item.

B. Other Business

1. FY25 Goals

Martha Shickle provided an overview of the goals set for FY25 for the agency.

Sean Davis arrived at 8:50 a.m., at which point a physical quorum was certified.

Coalesce Our Regional Strategic Plan

- Continue to develop, update, and implement core planning documents in the agency's functional areas and engage the community through these efforts.
 Develop Regional Indicators in coordination with our partners to help the region measure progress.
 - Establish Framework for Planning Components (Deliverables) and Annual Reporting.

- o Engage Commission in Setting Priorities.
- Leverage Commission Meetings, Joint Annual Meeting, and PlanRVA Day to drive Strategy.
- Launch Civic Engagement Innovation Lab.

• Support Member Jurisdictions through Local Planning Assistance

- Local Planning Assistance is carried out across all of PlanRVA's Program Areas and may be provided directly by PlanRVA staff or through the bench of consultants maintained by the agency.
 - o Launch On-Call Services Program.
 - o Identify 1 project per jurisdiction to initiate in FY2025.
 - o Continue Regional Roundtable Meetings (Planning Directors, PIOs/Communicators, Clerks, Small Jurisdictions' Economic Developers).
 - o Inventory Local/Regional Planning Projects & Develop Report for Executive Committee and Full Commission.

• Serve as the Regional Data Hub

- Serve as a data clearinghouse for locality members, the US Census, and various data partners per VA Code. Continue to prioritize developing and disseminating data for the region, including the development of metrics and data tracking at the regional level, to show progress toward our vision and goals for the Regional Strategic Plan.
 - Launch Proof of Concept Dashboard for Regional Indicators
 - o Identify local data needs and questions
 - o Develop Regional Demographics and Trends Data Site

• Be the Regional Convenor

- Provide backbone support to CVTA, EMACV, RRTPO, and LCWC. Convene various groups to support cooperative work leveraging regional expertise and promote networking and increased planning efficacy in our communities.
 - o Convene CAOs and Administrators at least twice annually
 - o Convene Regional Organization Leads
 - Establish Regional Indicators Data Collaborative
 - Launch Regional Safety Coalition
 - Establish a new Framework for Locality/Stakeholder Engagement in Regional Planning Efforts

Ensure Compliance and Agency Sustainability

- Function in compliance with the Code of Virginia (Reg'l Cooperation Act) and
 other state and federal laws. Conduct agency operations in a responsible and
 proactive way to best meet the organizational objectives and needs of member
 localities, including sound financial management, staff retention and
 development, delivery of key work priorities, and continuous engagement with
 Commissioners, localities, and regional partners.
 - o Implement the FY2025 Work Program
 - Stabilize the Finance Team
 - o Complete FY2025 Audit, IDC Rate Review
 - o Prepare for FY2025 MPO Certification Review
 - Update Succession Management Plan, Salary Scale, and Professional Development System

o Review Title VI Plan, Update as Necessary, and Review Roles

Commissioners discussed the goals and reached a consensus to add "e.g. public education" after the word "networking" in the Be the Regional Convenor goal.

2. Pulse Member Locality Survey

Chair McGraw described the survey he requested staff to develop to give Commissioners the opportunity to see how the agency is doing. He asked for feedback on the survey and utilizing this process to gauge the performance of the agency and the Executive Director.

Commissioners discussed the survey made recommendations for edits to certain questions. A consensus on which questions should be included in the survey.

A. Administration Items

1. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location

Chair McGraw announced that Cynthia Newbille requested approval to participate remotely due to a personnel matter, specifically a scheduling conflict that prevents in-person attendance.

Chair McGraw announced his approval of the request to participate remotely.

On motion by Jordan Stewart, seconded by Byron Adkins, the PlanRVA Commission voted to confirm that the Chair's decision to approve the request to participate from a remote location was in conformance with the PlanRVA Policy for Remote Participation of Members; and, the voice of all remotely participating member could be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location (voice vote).

The quorum was updated to show the presence of the remote member.

2. Agenda Amendments / Approval

There were no requested amendments to the agenda.

3. Public Comments

There were no public comments received or requests to address the Committee.

4. Approval of August 1, 2024, Meeting Minutes

On motion by Jim Ingle, seconded by Sean Davis, the members of the PlanRVA Executive Committee voted to approve the meeting minutes as presented (voice vote).

C. Adjournment

Chair McGraw adjourned the meeting at 9:27 a.m.